Harding Lawson Associates

Il

September 10, 1998

Dr John Fleming
AlliedSignal Inc.
AlliedSignal Engines

550 Main Street
Stratford, CT 06497-7593

Subject: Chromium Plating Facility
Draft Time-Critical Removal Action Memorandum
Stratford Army Engine Plant
- Stratford, Connecticut

Dr. Fleming.

Harding Lawson Associates, Inc (HLA) is pleased to submut the attached Draft Time-Critical Removal
Action Memorandum (TCRAM) for the Chromium Plating Facility at the Stratford Army Engine Plant
(SAEP). The proposed removal action consists of m-situ reduction of hexavalent chromium 1n subsurface
soil and groundwater beneath the facility, combined with an Environmental Land-use Restriction for soil
beneath the plating facility in Building B-2, if necessary The alternative technologies consist of excavation
and off-site disposal of contaminated soil and conventional groundwater extraction with treatment at
SAEP’s Chemical Waste Treatment Plant The estimated costs of the proposed action and the alternative
action are also presented i the TCRAM

If you have any questions regarding this document, please call me at (207) 775-5401
Sincerely, -

HARDING LAWSON ASSOCIATES

et htrs~

Nelson Walter, P.E
Project Manager

Enclosure

cc. J Burleson - SAEP BRAC Environmental Coordinator
K Feathers - CTDEP
M Cassidy - USEPA
J Frye - USACE
S. Shields - USACE
M Ackerbergs - WCC
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